

- 🚶 São Paulo, Brasil
- pedro.negraodelima@gmail.com

+55 11 933893381

Pedro Lopes Negrão de Lima

Graduated in Industrial Design at FACAMP (Brazil) and master in Interactive Technologies at UPorto (Portugal), I have professional experience in design applied to physical and digital products.

After a decade or so working with furniture and architecture related projects, I decided to focus on creating solutions to digital products. I found my passion on UX Design, having working with projects for digital transformation, AR/VR and the cyber domain.

Thus, I've been working with UX Design since 2020. I have worked in various projects from concept to final product.

EDUCATION

UPorto (Universidade do Porto) Porto, Portugal

MASTERS in Multimedia - Interactive Technologies and Digital Games

2019 - 2021

SENAC (Serviço Nacional de Aprendizagem Comercial) São Paulo, Brazil

POSTGRADUATE SPECIALIZATION in **Furniture Design**

2010 - 2011

FACAMP (Faculdades de Campinas) São Paulo, Brazil

BACHELOR DEGREE in Industrial Design

2005 - 2008

SKILLS Usability Engineering UX Research Interface Design UX Strategy Design Systems Knowledge Transfer Figma _____ Adobe CC Html & CSS 3D Modeling 3D Printing

FOLLOW ME

https://www.pedronegraodelima.com

Portfolio

https://www.behance.net/Pedron

linkdin.com/in/pedro-negrao-a2525263

EXPERIENCE

UX DESIGNER & RESEARCHER at DTx Colab - Digital Transformation Colab Guimarães, Portugal

UX Designer working in multidisciplinary teams on digital transformation projects for various industries, such as Ikea Indusries and EMBRAER

jun.2019 - may.2023

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER at CVR - Centro para a Valorização de Resíduos Guimarães, Portugal

Design and Development of urban furniture products made from a novel waste material created by the research center

out.2018 - mar.2020

FRELLANCING 3D MODELER

The internet (majority of clients from Brazil)

Development of 3D assets for architecture visualization projects and Industrial design solutions in several fields of application

2017 - 2019

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF DESIGN no IED - Istituto Europeo di Design São Paulo, Brasil

Teaching in Industrial Design and Interior Design courses, specifically on the subjects of Materials and Manufacturing Processes and Model Making.

jul.2016 - jul.2017

TEACHER OF TECHNICAL GRADUATION no SENAC-SP São Paulo, Brasil

Teaching in the Interior Design course.

abr.2013 - jul.2017

TECHNICAL SALES ASSOCIATE na FLORENSE São Paulo, Brasil

> Techinical sales of cabinets for residential projects. The work had a sales aspact and a design and development aspect regarding the cabinet's project.

jan.2011 - jun.2012

INTERIOR DESIGNER/FOUNDER na PROJÉTICA Campinas, Brasil

> Development of furniture and interior design projects, client management and business in general.

jan.2009 - dez.2012

LANGUAGES

	UNDESTAND	SPEAK	WRITE
Portuguese	NATIVE	NATIVE	NATIVE
English	ADVANCED	ADVANCED	ADVANCED
Spanish	INTERMEDIATE	BASIC	INTERMEDIATE